Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/08/23 : CIA-RDP90-00379R000100330006-3

- ~

ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET

SUBJECT: (Optionol)

Updated FMD Milestone Charts as of 31 Dec 86

FROM: EXTENSION | NO.

STAT | |

C/FMD/OL oate
STAT 3é14 f/lo 5 Jan 87

:?n:a“ ) or designation, room - ond DATE OFFICER'S | COMMENTS (Number each t to show from whom
"o INITIALS o whom. Draw a line across column ofter each comment.)
RECEIVED | FORWARDED

C/IMSS/OL

STAT

12

13.

14.

15.

'FJO,RM 6"0 USE_PREVIOUS

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/08/23 : CIA-RDP90-00379R000100330006-3



- gun . el /
Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/08/23 : CIA-RDP90-00379R000100330006-3
ADMINIST%?E;VE - INTERNAL USE ONLY

5 January 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Information & Management Support Staff, OL

STAT FROM:
Chief, Facilities Management Division, OL
SUBJECT: Updated FMD Milestone Charts as of 31 Dec 86
1. Attached are FMD's updated milestone charts for 1lst Qtr,
FY 87. I will plan to discuss these at my biweekly on 14 Jan
unless otherwise notified.
STAT

Attachments (10)

OL 10001-87
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